TOWN

of

PARADISE VALLEY

STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor Stanton and Town Council Members

FROM: Andrew Ching, Town Manager
Freeman Carney, Chief of Police

DATE: June 12, 2025

DEPARTMENT: Police Department
Freeman Carney, 480-948-7410

AGENDA TITLE:

Discussion and Action Authorizing the Approval of a Grant Agreement with the
Arizona Department of Administration for Implentation and Operation of the 9-1-1
Emergency Telecommunication System.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution 2025-11.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

In 2024, the Town Council approved the states 911 Next Generation call-handling
equipment and professional services MOU as well as the grant through the Arizona
Department of Administration (ADOA).

Among the benefits of this system are increased cyber security, advanced technology,
increased reliability, and 24/7 customer support. The ADOA negotiated the underlying
agreement with AT&T. ADOA allows municipalities the ability to use the technology at
no cost through a reimbursement grant.

The council approved MOU covers FY25- FY27 but the grant that was accepted was for
FY25. Staff is now asking the Council to approve the FY26 grant.

Attachment B is the reimbursement agreement resolution for Fiscal Year 2026.
Attachment C is the agreement resolution. Attachment D is the council approved
associated Memorandum of Understanding which defines the use and obligations of the
parties and covers the term July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2027

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
There is no budgetary impact. The cost for FY26 is $64,049 which will be reimbursed by
the Arizona Department of Administration.



ATTACHMENT(S):
A. Staff Report
B. Grant agreement resolution 2025-11
C. Grant Reimbursement Agreement
D. Approved MOU



